

<b>Full Name</b>	Bartholomew Hill
<b>Year of Study</b>	3
<b>What has been worked on in the past month?</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- We have worked on informing students the student body about what to do during the COVID- 19 incident in regards to the School of Geography.</li> <li>- We have supported students through directing their questions to the appropriate people and giving the reps a chance to support each year.</li> </ul>
<b>Successes from the past month and any Reps Wins</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Assessments for students have been delayed based off of student feedback.</li> <li>- Students have reported feedback personally to myself and reps that have been reflected to staff and worked on.</li> <li>- A safety net has been created and students shall be informed further in the next week.</li> <li>- All students have been supported and should have submitted their dissertations.</li> </ul>
<b>Plans for next month</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Further support students through the exam period.</li> <li>- Feedback from modules and assessments shall be discussed including TCA's.</li> <li>- A rep meeting shall be organised to discuss this years feedback post online exam periods.</li> </ul>